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Ok, per this e-mail i will declassify confidential document Nos. 10413-99, 10625-99, and 15418-99 and place them in the public docket file
991266-EL

thanks.

From: Jerry Hallenstein

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 10:24 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Kay Flynn; Mary Anne Helton

Subject: RE: Docket 991266-El - Confidential Documents

Yes.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 9:31 AM

To: Jerry Hallenstein; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 991266-EI - Confidential Documents

Wade Litchfield filed a letter yesterday (DN 05522-05) advising FPL no longer requests confidential treatment of Confidential Documents
10413-99, 10625-99, and 15418-99. FPL had filed a request for extension on 6/12/01 and a ruling was never made by the Commission.
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